
	

Post Office Box 3390 ! Window Rock, Arizona 86515 ! Ph: (928) 871-7160 ! Fax: (928) 871-7255 

	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
M	E	M	O	R	A	N	D	U	M	
	
	
TO:	 	 23rd	Navajo	Nation	Council		
	
	
	
FROM:		 _______________________________________________	
	 	 LoRenzo	Bates,	Speaker	
	 	 23rd	Navajo	Nation	Council	
	
DATE:		 September	8,	2017	
	
SUBJECT:	 NOTICE	OF	SPECIAL	COUNCIL	SESSION	–	SEPTEMBER	11,	2017	
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
	
This	memorandum	serves	to	inform	all	members	of	the	Navajo	Nation	Council	of	a	special	
council	session	scheduled	for	Monday,	September	11,	2017	at	3:00	p.m.	at	the	
Department	of	Diné	Education	auditorium	in	Window	Rock,	Arizona.		

According	to	the	attached	signed	petition,	the	purpose	of	the	special	session	will	be	to	
consider	the	following:	

• LEGISLATION	NO.	0234-17:	Amending	12	N.N.C.	§	810	and	§	820	of	the	
Appropriations	Act;	amending	§	604	of	the	Navajo	Preference	in	Employment	Act	

• and	other	matters	

Please	make	arrangements	to	attend	the	special	session.	If	you	have	any	questions,	please	
contact	Chief	of	Staff	Pete	Ken	Atcitty	with	the	Office	of	the	Speaker	at	(928)	871-7160.	

	
	

	

cc:	 Office	of	the	President	and	Vice	President		
	 Department	of	Justice		




